

Sharon Markin
Environment Business Partner NSW/ACT
Level 3, Trinita 2, 39 Delhi Road,
North Ryde NSW 2113
PO Box 6041,
North Ryde NSW 2113

03/12/2025

Subject: Request for extension for the revision of the Noise and Blast Management Plan

Dear Sharon,

I refer to your letter dated 14 October and email dated 3 December 2025, seeking an extension to the review of the Noise and Blasting Management Plan. I understand that consultation with the NSW Environment Protection Authority on the plan is ongoing.

Consequently, I grant an extension until the 6 February 2026 for the submission of the plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me on email at carl.dumpleton@plannign.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Carl Dumpleton
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary